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PLATE II

RUNIC SOLIDI (pp. 12 ff)
A, B. Schweindorf, Ostfriesland. Sc. }
C, D. Harlingen, Friesland. Sc. 3}
E, F. Unprovenenced, now in the British Museum. Sc. }
G. Enlargement of the skanomodu legend of the British Museum solidus. Sc. ¢. §

Phh.: A-D, Dr. Peter Berghaus
E-G, British Museum
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Page from a 13th-century chronicle and cartulary of Abingdon Abbey, Berks., in the British Museum
(B. M. Cotton MS. Claudius B vi, fo. 5V) showing the Black Cross and describing the discovery of it and
other early Christian relxcs at Abingdon (pp. 27; 33, note 28; 34). Sc. §

Ph.: Trustees of the British Museum. Crown copyright reserved
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PLATE V

B

‘MOCK-UP’ OF THE BREAC MOEDOIC BUDGET
For detailed description, see p.81.

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII (1968) WATERER, IRISH BUDGETS



PLATE VI

1
3

CHRISTI BUDGET. Sc. ¢. ¥

S

A. THE CORPU
B. THE BUDGET OF THE BOOK OF ARMAGH. Sc.

1
3

[N

For detailed description, see p. 82.

WATERER, IRISH BUDGETS
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PLATE VII

THE BUDGET OF THE BOOK OF ARMAGH. Sc. ¢. }
For detailed description, see p. 82.
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PLATE VIII

TILLEDA PALACE, Kr. SANGERHAUSEN, D.D.R.

A. View of the Pfingstberg from NW., during a wet period in 1961, to show the former lake (p. 85)
B. Gateway of the citadel, period III, 2nd half of 12th century {p. 87)

Phh.: P. Grimm

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII {1968} GRIMM, TILLEDA PALACE



PLATE IX

TILLEDA PALACE, Kr. SANGERHAUSEN, D.D.R.

A. The church and keep in the citadel, periods IT and I1I (p. 89)
B. The hot-air heating system. established among pre-existing small cellar-foundations in the citadel, period

111 (p. 91)

Phh.: P. Grimm

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII (1968) GRIMM, TILLEDA PALACE



PLATE X

TILLEDA PALACE, Kr. SANGERHAUSEN, D.D.R.

Sunken huts in the citadel (pp. 91, 94): A, B. Haus 78; C-E. Haus 79, showing the wall of the later Haus
84 lying over it.

Phh.: P. Grimm

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII (1968) GRIMM, TILLEDA PALACE



PLATE XI

TILLEDA PALACE, Kr. SANGERHAUSEN, D.D.R.

A. The hall in the citadel, period 11, showing post-holes (p. 91)
B. Guard-house (Haus 3) behind the wall of the outer enclosure (p. 96)

Phh.: P. Grimn

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII (1968) GRIMM, TILLEDA PALACE



PLATE XII

e

TILLEDA PALACE, Kr. SANGERHAUSEN, D.D.R.
Ovens in Hiuser 24 (a, b), 5 (¢, d), 29 (e, /'), and 20 (g, k) (p. 96)
Phh.: P. Grimm:

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XiI {1968) GRIMM, TILLEDA PALACE



PLATE XIII

TILLEDA PALACE, Kr. SANGERHAUSEN, D.D.R.
Weaving-shops in the outer enclosure: A. Haus 33; B. Haus 21 (p- 97)

Phh.: P. Grimm

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII (1968) GRIMM, TILLEDA PALACE



PLATE XIV

TILLEDA PALACE, Kr. SANGERHAUSEN, D.D.R.

Pottery from the citadel: a—c. Wares imported from the south and west, 12th and 13th centuries; d—i.

Globular pots of the North Sea group, showing development of styles during 1oth, 11th and 12th centuries

(the chronological order is 4, 1oth—11th cent.; ¢, 11th~12th cent.; d, f, g, 1st half 12th cent.; e, 2nd half 12th
cent.). Various scales (p. gg f.)

Phh.: P. Grimm

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII (1968) GRIMM, TILLEDA PALACE



PLATE XV

.

PAYNE STREET FARM, CHARING, KENT (p. 128)

A. SE. elevation in 1967; B. Footings of lost bay at NE. end; C. SE. elevation in 1835, after a drawing in
possession of Mr. and Mrs. H. Hyde Parker, Pierce House, Charing
Phh.: A, B, E. R. Swain

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII (1968) SWAIN, DIVIDED HALL-HOUSES



PLATE XVI

PAYNE STREET FARM (A), and BARROW HILL
HOUSE, UPPER BUSH, KENT (B, C) (p. 128 f.)

A. NE. face of inserted partition in truss B, Payne Street
Farm, with smoke-blackened crown-post, contrasting with
clean face of partition on side where floor was inserted.
B. E. side of inserted partition in truss B, Barrow Hill House,
showing smoke-blackening; 1. edge carries traces of right-
angled turn of partition; some of smoke stain on r. removed
by weathering while roof was dilapidated.

C. W. side of inserted partition in truss B, Barrow Hill House,
showing clean face, which contrasts with smoke-blackened
collars and rafters over former open hall

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII (1968}

Phh.: A, E. R. Swain
B, C, Crown copyright reserved
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PLATE XVII
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THE OLD FARM HOUSE, DEAN BOTTOM, FAWKHAM, KENT (pp. 130, 132)

A. SW. elevation; B. SW. face, showing smoke-bay side of gallery wall
Phh.: A, E. R. Swain
B, P. Lambert

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII (1968) SWAIN, DIVIDED HALL-HOUSES



PLATE XVIII

TONGE CORNER, SITTINGBOURNE, KENT (p. 133 f.)

A. S. elevation; B. Clean E. face of inserted partition in truss B contrasting with smoke-blackened moulded
crown-post; C. Floor-joists of inserted gallery and blocked door-opening in W. wall of hall

Phh.: E. R. Swain

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII (1968) SWAIN, DIVIDED HALL-HOUSES
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PLATE XX
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PLATE XXI

A. BURGOYNE, CHILHAM, KENT. N. elevation (p. 138 f.)
B. 1-4 TUDOR COTTAGES, HIGH STREET, FOOTSCRAY, KENT. N. elevation (p. 141)

Phh.: E. R. Swain

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII (1968) SWAIN, DIVIDED HALL-HOUSES
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PLATE XXIII

E

A. Derelict farmhouse, 19, Thorpeacre, Loughborough, Leics.,
from the S. (p. 150)

B. Arcade-post in W. end-wall of A (p. 152)

C. End-blown bone flute from Canterbury, 12th or 13th century
(p. 149f.). Sc. %

D. End-blown bone flute from Thetford, Norfolk, gth century (p.
149). Sc. %

E. Pottery cruet from Hardwick Church, Bucks., 13th or 14th
century {p. 148). Sc. %

Phh.: A, B, T. H. Rickman
C D C, London University, Institute of Archaeology

D, Crown copyright reserved
E, National Museum of Wales

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII (1968) NOTES AND NEWS



PLATE XXIV

A. THURNHAM, KENT (p. 159). Late 7th-century gold cross set with garnets. Sc. &

1
B, C. BRIDGE ACROSS MOAT, KILMAGOURA, CO. CORK (p. 197). B. Lifting upright with
angled tenon from mortised sleeper-beam; C. Mortised sleeper-beam

Phh.: A, British Museum
B, C, R. E. Glasscock

MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY, VOL. XII (1968) WILSON AND HURST, MEDIEVAL BRITAIN
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THE SOCIETY FOR MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY

MONOGRAPH SERIES

A series of monographs dealing with particular aspects of the archae-
ology of the British Isles between A.p. 400 and A.D. 1600.

1. G. Bersu and D. M. Wilson, Three Viking Graves in the Isle of Man
(1966), price 40s.

2. F. W. B. Charles, Medieval Cruck-Building and its Derivatives (1967%),
price 40s.

3. P. A. Rahtz, Excavations at King John’s Hunting Lodge, Writile, Essex,
1955-57 (1969), price 50s.

Obtainable from Mrs. A. F. Morley, Orlay, Church Grove, thtle Chalfont,
Amersham, Bucks.

The next monograph in the series will be:

Audrey L. Meaney and Sonia Chadwick Hawkes, The Anglo-Saxon
Cemeteries at Winnall, Winchester, Hampshire, price 35s.

Other possible future titles are: J. G. Hurst, Excavations at Wharram Percy,
E.R., Yorks., 1950-1960; H. E. Jean Le Patourel Some Medieval Moated
Sites in ¥ orkshire; P. Mayes, The Preceptory of the Ifnzg/zts Templars at South
Witham, Lincs.; P. Mayes, 13th- to r6th-century Pottery-RKilns at Nuneaton,
Warws.; J. N. L. Myres, The Anglo-Saxon Cemetery at Illington, Norfolk.



MEDIEVAL ARCHAEOLOGY

VOLUME XII, 1968

K. BRANIGAN
The origins of cruck construction—a new clue - - - - - -
R. I. PAGE
The runic solidus of Schweindorf, Ostfriesland, and related runic solidi -
M. BIDDLE, the lale MRS. H..T. LAMBRICK AND J. N. L. MYRES
The early history of Abingdon, Berkshire, and its abbey - - - -
J. W. WATERER
Irish book-satchels or budgets - - - - - - - - -
P. GRIMM
The royal palace at Tilleda, Kr. Sangerhausen, D.D.R.: Excavations from
1935-1066 - - - - - o LoDl
H. E. JEAN LE PATOUREL
Documentary evidence and the medieval pottery industry - - -
E. R. SWAIN
Divided and galleried hall-houses - - - - - - - -
NOTES AND NEWS: :
The horizontal loom at Novgorod (M. W. Thompson); Medieval church
cruets in pottery (J. M. Lewis); An end-blown flute from medieval
Canterbury (J. V. S. Megaw); The farmhouse, Thorpeacre, Loughborough,
Leics. (T. H. Rickman); A single-aisled hall at Conisbrough Castle, York-
shire (M. W. Thompson) ; The Penzance conference, 1968 (D. M. Wilson);
Historic towns - - - - - - - - - - -
MEDIEVAL BRITAIN IN 1968:
I. Pre-conquest: compiled by D. M. Wilson - - - - - -
II. Post-conquest: compiled by D. Gillian Hurst - - - - -
REVIEWS
G. Duby, Rural Economy and Country Life in the Medieval West (M. W.
Thompson); C. S. and C. S. Orwin, The Open Fields (M. W. Beresford);
P. La Baume, Das frankische Griberfeld von Funkersdorf bei Kiln (Sonia
Chadwick Hawkes); A. T. Clason, Animal and Man in Holland’s Past
(Caroline Grigson); W. Krause and H. Jankuhn, Die Runeninschriften im
alteren Futhark (R. 1. Page); Frangoise Henry, Irish Art during the Viking
Invasions, 8oo—1020 4.0. (C. A. Ralegh Radford); D. B. Harden and others,
Masterpieces of Glass (Dorothy Charlesworth); J. D. A. Thompson, Sylloge of
Coins of the British Isles: Ashmolean Museum, Ouxford, Anglo-Saxon Pennies
(Veronica J. Smart) ; A. H. Smith, The Place-Names of Westmorland (Clare 1.
Fell); D. Renn, Norman Castles in Britain (M. W. Thompson); Chdteau
Gaillard II: Studien zur mittelalterlichen Wehrbau- und Siedlungsforschung :
Kolloguium Biiderich bei Diisseldorf (D. F. Renn); Royal Commission on the
Ancient and Historical Monuments of Scotland, Pe¢blesshire: An Inventory
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D. Portman, Exeter Houses 1400-1700 (P. Faulkner); J. Hoops (ed. H.
Jankuhn and others), Reallexikon der Germanischen Alterstumkunde (M. W.
Thompson); H. N. Blakiston (compiler), Maps and Plans in the Public Record
Office : I, British Isles c. 1410-1860 (M. W. Thompson); A. Steensberg and
others (eds.), Tools and Tillage, a Fournal on the History of the Implements of
Cultivation and other Agricultural Processes (M. W. Thompson); T. Bowie (ed.),
The Sketchbook of Villard de Honnecourt (M W. Thompson) - - -
ACCOUNTS OF THE SOCIETY, 196768 - - - - - -
CONSTITUTION OF THE SOCIETY - - - - - - - - - -
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